

COVID-19 GUIDANCE: SUMMER DAY CAMPS

June 11, 2020

This document applies to providers of summer day camps.

Summer day camps are required to follow all existing health and safety requirements as directed by the local medical officer of health and as outlined in the <u>Occupational Health and Safety Act</u> and its regulations, and other policies and guidelines issued by the Ministry of Education and Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture Industries. Plans must be in place to respond should any staff, camp participant, or parents/guardians be exposed to, or diagnosed with, COVID-19.

Please note:

Ministry of Health guidance is provided in the <u>COVID-19 Guidance: Summer Day Camps</u>.
 These requirements are incorporated and/or augmented in the guidance document below.

*The contents of this document are subject to change as new information becomes available.



Table of Contents

A. Day Camp capacity and group size	3
B. Policies and procedures	3
Considerations for hiring of staff	3
C. Programming	4
D. Screening	5
Develop screening plan and process	5
Daily checks at home before coming to the day camp	5
Upon arrival at the day camp	6
E. What to do if a camp participant develops symptoms while at camp	6
F. What to do if a staff member screens positive or develops symptoms while at work	7
G. Exclusion and Self-Isolation Requirements	8
Definitions	8
Symptomatic at Time of Testing With Presence of Risk Factors	8
Symptomatic at Time of Testing Without Presence of Risk Factors	9
Asymptomatic at Time of Testing With Presence of Risk Factors	9
Asymptomatic at Time of Testing Without Presence of Risk Factors1	0
H. Reporting suspected or confirmed cases1	0
I. Contacting Public Health10	0
J. Non-medical face coverings1	1
K. Infection prevention and control1	1
Cleaning and disinfecting1	1
Hand hygiene1	2
Toys and play1	3
Outdoor play1	3
Physical distancing1	3
Food14	4
Washrooms1	5
General guidelines1	5
L. Occupational Health & Safety1	5



A. Day Camp capacity and group size

- Any day camp must comply with the maximum overall capacity, calculated as one person per 4 square meters (4 m²), or 43 square feet (43 ft²), of available space in the location at one time (including camp participants, employees, parents and guardians). This number may change as the pandemic situation evolves.
 - Please consider your space availability during inclement weather as well
- As much as possible, Public Health is strongly recommending that siblings remain together. This will allow for better management for infection control.
- Individuals should be cohorted (i.e. grouped together) where the maximum number of individuals in a cohort is 10, including staff and camp participants.
 - o Children from different groupings/rooms should not interact.

B. Policies and procedures

Policies and procedures for infection control should be up to date, including but not limited to Policies and Procedures for:

- COVID-19 specific health and safety requirements, screening, personal protective equipment (PPE) procurement and use, occupational health and safety measures and procedures
- management of children and staff suspected of having COVID-19
- the exclusion of sick children, staff, and/or parents
- reporting any staff member or camp participant suspected of having COVID-19, in a timely manner, to Wellington-Dufferin-Guelph Public Health (WDGPH)
- cleaning and disinfection practices
- hand hygiene

Sections below support the updating and development of such policies and procedures.

Considerations for hiring of staff

There is an increased risk of more severe COVID-19 outcomes for those:

- aged 65 and over, and/or
- with compromised immune systems, and/or
- with underlying medical conditions

WDG Public Health strongly advises against hiring at risk populations, as well as those caring for and/or living with any at risk populations, to work in any day camp.



C. Programming

Operate programs in consistent cohorts of no more than 10 individuals including both staff and camp participants who stay together throughout the duration of the program for minimum 7 days, with the following considerations:

- While close contact may be unavoidable between members of a cohort, physical distancing and general infection prevention and control practices should still be encouraged, where possible;
- Cohorts cannot mix with other cohorts or be within in the same room/space at the same time, including pick-ups and drop-offs, mealtimes, playtime, outdoor activities, program spaces, tents, staff areas/rooms, etc.;
- Programs that utilize a room/space that is shared by cohorts or has other user groups (e.g., programs in museums, community centres, etc.) must ensure the room/space is cleaned and disinfected before and after using the space. A cleaning log must be posted and used to track cleaning;
- Each cohort should have designated equipment (e.g., balls, loose equipment) or clean and disinfect equipment between cohort uses;
- In shared outdoor space, cohorts must maintain a distance of at least 2 metres between groups and any other individuals outside of the cohort;
- Play structures and outdoor playgrounds can only be used by one cohort at a time and must be cleaned and disinfected before and after use by each cohort;
 - Please note, a provincial emergency order (Ontario Regulation 104/20) requiring the closure of all outdoor playground, play structures and equipment was in effect at the time this document was written. If these amenities remain closed under the emergency order at the time of day camps operations, these structures are not to be used
- Avoid singing activities indoors and ensure physical distancing for singing activities outdoors.
- Do not use water or sensory tables;
- Do not plan field trips and activities requiring group transportation;
- Aquatic activities (e.g., pool, lake, beach, splash pad, wading pooletc.) must adhere to regulated requirements as well as to municipal guidance and restrictions at the time of activity;
- Do not plan activities with exposures to animals or pets;
- Do not plan activities that involve camp participants in preparing or serving of food;
- Personal belongings brought to camp should be minimized. If brought to camp, personal
 items (e.g., backpack, clothing, towel, water bottles, food, etc.) should be labeled and kept in
 an area designated for the individual's cohort and should not be handled by individuals from
 other cohorts;



- Camp participants should bring their own sun protection that is labelled, and this should not be shared;
- Camp participants should apply their own sun protection.

D. Screening

Develop screening plan and process

- Create and implement a process for regular health checks for camp participants and staff;
- Train staff on active screening process and requirements;
- Identify location and plan staffing requirements for screening
- Screeners should take appropriate precautions when screening, including maintaining a distance of at least 2 metres (6 feet) from those being screened, or being separated by a physical barrier (such as a plexiglass barrier), and wearing personal protective equipment (PPE) (i.e., surgical/procedure mask; gown; gloves; eye protection (goggles or face shield));
- Alcohol-based hand sanitizer containing at least 60% alcohol content should be placed at all screening stations and entrances to the program. Dispensers should not be in locations that can be accessed by young children;
- Do no permit camp participants who are ill to attend the program. Signs should be posted at screening stations and entrances to the program to remind staff, parents/guardians, and other visitors:
- Do not allow any non-essential visitors, volunteers or special performers into programs.
- Prepare a script and protocol for responding to non-compliant visitors.

Daily checks at home before coming to the day camp

Direct parents/guardians and staff to complete the following check each day before coming to the day camp:

- Parents/guardians must check their children's temperature;
- Staff must check their own temperature:
- Monitor for signs and symptoms of COVID-19.

Any person(s) who has any one or more symptoms, outlined in the <u>'COVID-19 Reference</u> <u>Document for Symptoms</u>,' should <u>stay home and report their symptoms to the day camp</u>.



Upon arrival at the day camp

- All individuals, including camp participants, parents/guardians and staff must be screened upon arrival.
 - You may use the questions provided in the Active Screening Tool from WDGPH to screen all persons entering the building and to document screening results.
 - Note the Active Screening Tool provided by WDGPH is current as of 25May2020. Those who choose to use the tool are responsible, going forward, to modify the screening criteria according to any updated Ministryreleased changes to screening criteria.
- Programs must keep daily records of anyone (e.g., camp participants, parent/guardian, staff and visitors) entering the program setting who stays for 15 minutes or longer. Records (e.g., name, contact information, time of arrival/departure, screening completion etc.) must be kept up-to-date and available to facilitate contact tracing in the event of a confirmed COVID-19 case or outbreak.
- Thermometers must not be used between camp participants/staff without single-use protective covers or disinfecting between use.
- Deny entry to any person who has any of the symptoms outlined in the <u>COVID-19</u>
 <u>Reference Document for Symptoms</u> on the Ministry of Health's <u>website</u> or who has come in close contact with a person with symptoms of or confirmed COVID-19 in the past 14 days.
- Camp participants, in particular, should be monitored for atypical symptoms and signs of COVID-19.
- Day camps must have protocols in place to notify parents/guardians if their child begins to show symptoms of COVID-19 while in the program, including the need for immediate pick up (for further information, see Section E below).
- Staff with any signs or symptoms must report immediately to the day camp operator and should be excluded from work. See Section F for what to do if a staff person screens positive or develops symptoms at work. See Section L for information on Occupational Health and Safety.

E. What to do if a camp participant develops symptoms while at camp

- Symptomatic camp participants be immediately separated from others in a supervised area until they can go home. In addition, where possible, anyone who is providing care to the camp participant should maintain a distance of at least 2 metres.
 - Day camp space and staffing must be able to accommodate isolating and supervising a camp participant appropriately.
- The day camp worker should perform a <u>risk assessment</u> before providing any direct care to a child and wear PPE appropriate for the circumstance.



- At a minimum, the camp participant and staff member should wear a surgical/procedure mask (if tolerated), and the staff member should also wear eye protection (goggles or face shield).
- Parents should be contacted immediately for the ill child to be picked up.
- Contact WDGPH to notify of a potential COVID-19 case.
- Hand hygiene and <u>respiratory etiquette</u> should be practiced while the camp participant is waiting to be picked up.
- Tissues should be provided to the camp participant for proper respiratory etiquette, with proper disposal of the tissues and proper hand hygiene.
- Environmental cleaning/disinfection of the space and items used by the camp should be conducted once the camp participant has been picked up. Items that cannot cleaned and disinfected (e.g., paper, books, cardboard puzzles) should be removed from the program and stored in a sealed container for a minimum of 7 days. Refer to Section K on cleaning and disinfection.
- Camp participants with symptoms should be tested for COVID-19.
- Camp participants awaiting test results should be excluded from camp
- Other camp participants and staff who were present while a camp participant or staff
 member became ill should be identified as a close contact and further cohorted (i.e.,
 grouped together) until they can be picked up by parents/guardians to self-isolate at home.
 WDGPH will provide any further direction on testing and isolation of these close contacts.

F. What to do if a staff member screens positive or develops symptoms while at work

Staff with any signs or symptoms of COVID-19, as outlined in the <u>COVID-19 Reference</u> <u>Document for Symptoms</u>, are advised to be tested for COVID-19, immediately self-isolate and report to the day camp operator. They should be excluded from work while in self-isolation.

Testing of asymptomatic persons should only be performed as directed by the local public health unit as part of case/contact and outbreak management.



G. Exclusion and Self-Isolation Requirements

Definitions

Risk Factors

 Exposure to a Confirmed or Probable Case of COVID-19 or Any International Travel in the past 14 days prior to symptoms

Probable Case of COVID-19

- A person (who has not had a laboratory test) with symptoms compatible with COVID-19 AND:
 - Traveled to an affected area (including inside of Canada) in the 14 days prior to symptom onset; OR
 - Close contact with a confirmed case of COVID-19; OR
 - Lived in or worked in a facility known to be experiencing an outbreak of COVID-19

OR

 A person with symptoms compatible with COVID-19 AND in whom laboratory diagnosis of COVID-19 is inconclusive

Close Contacts

 Household members, and anyone with close contact (>15 minutes, <2 metres apart), while they (a probable or confirmed case) had symptoms and 48 hours prior to symptoms.

References:

- Probable Case http://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/coronavirus/docs/2019_case_definition.pdf
- Close Contact http://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/coronavirus/docs/2019_PH_M
 gmt_guidance.pdf

Symptomatic at Time of Testing With Presence of Risk Factors

Individuals who develop symptoms of COVID-19 with the presence of risk factors should self-isolate immediately and be tested for COVID-19. Individuals are required to self-isolate while test results are pending.

- Negative Result Those who receive a negative COVID-19 result but have the presence of ANY risk factors should not return until:
 - 14 days after the onset of symptoms AND
 - Afebrile and Symptoms are Improving



- *Close contacts of these individuals should self-isolate for 14 days from last contact
- Positive Result Those who test positive for COVID-19 must be excluded for 14 days
 after the onset of symptoms and must be afebrile and symptoms improving for 72hrs
 prior to returning (in accordance with the current <u>COVID-19 Quick Reference Public Health</u>
 Guidance on Testing and Clearance)
 - *Close contacts of these individuals should self-isolate for 14 days from last contact

<u>Symptomatic</u> at Time of Testing <u>Without</u> Presence of Risk Factors

Individuals who develop symptoms of COVID-19 without risk factors should self-isolate immediately and be tested for COVID-19. Individuals are required to self-isolate while test results are pending.

- Negative Result Those who receive a negative COVID-19 result but without the presence of ANY risk factors should not return until:
 - o 24 hours symptom-free
 - *Close contacts of these individuals should self-monitor for 14 days from last contact
- Positive Result Those who test positive for COVID-19 must be excluded for 14 days
 after the onset of symptoms and must be afebrile and symptoms improving for 72hrs
 prior to returning (in accordance with the current <u>COVID-19 Quick Reference Public Health</u>
 Guidance on Testing and Clearance).
 - *Close contacts of these individuals should self-isolate for 14 days from last contact

Asymptomatic at Time of Testing With Presence of Risk Factors

Individuals without symptoms who have been tested for COVID-19 due to the presence of risk factors should self-isolate immediately and be tested for COVID-19. Individuals are required to self-isolate while test results are pending.

- Negative Result Those who receive a negative COVID -19 result but have the presence of ANY risk factors should not return until:
 - 14 days after the last date of exposure (contact with confirmed or probable case or date of return travel) AND
 - o Continue to be asymptomatic
 - *Close contacts of these individuals should self-monitor for 14 days from last contact
- Positive Result Those who test positive for COVID-19 must be excluded for 14 days
 from the COVID-19 test date and must be afebrile and remain asymptomatic for 72hrs
 prior to returning (in accordance with the current <u>COVID-19 Quick Reference Public Health</u>
 <u>Guidance on Testing and Clearance</u>).
 - *Close contacts of these individuals should self-isolate for 14 days from last contact



Asymptomatic at Time of Testing Without Presence of Risk Factors

Individuals without symptoms who have been tested for COVID-19 without the presence of risk factors should self-monitor for symptoms while results are pending.

- Negative Result Those who receive a negative COVID-19 but without the presence of ANY risk factors can continue to work/attend the day camp for as long as they continue to be asymptomatic.
 - *Close contacts of these individuals should self-monitor for 14 days from last contact
- Positive Result Those who test positive for COVID-19 must be excluded for 14 days
 from the COVID-19 test date and must be afebrile and remain asymptomatic for 72hrs
 prior to returning (in accordance with the current <u>COVID-19 Quick Reference Public Health</u>
 Guidance on Testing and Clearance).
 - *Close contacts of these individuals should self-isolate for 14 days from last contact
- Resource: COVID-19 Quick Reference Public Health Guidance on Testing and Clearance
- Resource: <u>How to self-monitor</u>
 Resource: How to self-isolate

H. Reporting suspected or confirmed cases

The program should contact WDGPH to report any staff member or camp participant suspected of having COVID-19. WDGPH will provide specific advice on what control measures should be implemented to prevent the potential spread and how to monitor for other possible infected staff members and camp participants.

Day camps must consider a single, symptomatic, laboratory confirmed case of COVID-19 in a staff member or camp participant as a confirmed COVID-19 outbreak in consultation with WDGPH. Outbreaks should be declared in collaboration between the centre and WDGPH to ensure an outbreak number is provided.

I. Contacting Public Health

In order to best support summer day camps, WDGPH has adopted the following process for incoming communications from day camp providers/operators and parents and families:

- For inquiries, questions, or concerns related to COVID-19 and day camps
- For reporting suspected COVID-19 cases
- For public health inspection-related information

Call the COVID-19 Call Centre at: 1-800-265-7293 or 519-822-2715, Ext. 7006



J. Non-medical face coverings

- Face coverings (non-medical masks) should be used if physical distancing of at least 2metres cannot be maintained between cohorts:
 - Face coverings may not be tolerated by everyone based on underlying health, behaviour issues or beliefs. Consideration should be given to mitigating any possible physical and psychological injuries that may inadvertently be caused by wearing a face covering (e.g., interfering with the ability to see or speak clearly, or becoming accidentally lodged in equipment the wearer is operating).
 - o Face coverings should be changed if visibly soiled, damp, or damaged.
 - Education must be provided about the safe use, limitations and proper care (e.g., cleaning) of face coverings. See Ontario's <u>COVID-19 website</u> and <u>PHO's website</u> for additional information.
- Resource: Ontario's <u>Face Coverings and Face Masks</u>
- Resource: PHO's <u>COVID-19 Non-medical Masks and Face Coverings</u>

K. Infection prevention and control

Ensure all current infection prevention and control practices are adhered to, this includes but is not limited to the following.

Cleaning and disinfecting

- Increasing the frequency of cleaning and disinfecting of objects, toys and high-touch surfaces is significant in controlling the spread of viruses and other microorganisms
- All surfaces especially surfaces that are frequently touched, such as doorknobs, light switches, toilet and faucet handles, countertops, tabletops, water fountain/cooler knobs, electronic devices handrails, toys, etc., must be cleaned first and then disinfected at least twice daily and when they become visibly contaminated.
- When choosing a disinfectant, it is important to always follow manufacturer's instructions for dilution, contact time (the amount of time the surface must remain wet) and safe use, and to ensure that the product is:
 - Registered in Canada with a Drug Identification Number (DIN)
 - Labelled as a broad-spectrum virucide
 - Not expired
 - Replaced according to the manufacturer's instructions for use and if visibly dirty.
 - Labelled if decanted from the original container with the product name, expiration date, date product was prepared and the date the solution must be discarded by.
- All soiled and visibly dirty surfaces must be cleaned before disinfecting. Cleaning involves
 the use of soap, water and friction to remove organic matter on surfaces. After cleaning,



surfaces must be rinsed and dried prior to disinfection if a one step product is not used. Organic matter such as blood, body secretions and excretions can decrease the effectiveness of disinfectants. There are some products that are both cleaners and disinfectants (two-in-one). As well there are one-step OR two-step cleaner disinfectants (requiring one application to clean and disinfect OR requiring two applications, the first to clean and the second to disinfect). For detailed information on cleaning and disinfecting:

Resource: <u>Cleaning and disinfection for public settings</u>

Resource: <u>Cleaning and disinfecting public spaces during COVID-19</u>

Resource: <u>Hard surface disinfectants and hand sanitizers (COVID-19)</u>

Hand hygiene

- Conduct hand hygiene by incorporating additional hand hygiene opportunities into the daily schedule.
- Performing proper hand hygiene including assisting camp participants with hand hygiene
 - All persons must wash their hands at the start of the day prior to engaging in the camp activities and before leaving at the end of the day.
 - Frequent hand washing must continue through out the day especially from one activity to another and after going to the washroom, before and after eating, etc.
 - Gloves should be worn when it is anticipated the hands will come into contact with blood or body fluids and when providing care to a symptomatic camp participant.
 - Ensure hands are cleaned before putting on gloves and after removing gloves and that gloves are removed immediately after completing a task and prior to touching clean items and surfaces.
 - 60% alcohol-based hand sanitizer is recommended and should be available, especially in areas without immediate access to hand washing sinks. Do not use alcohol free hand rub.
 - Ensure all hand washing sinks are unobstructed, possess hot and cold water, liquid soap, and disposable paper towel. Liquid soap containers cannot be "topped up" and reusable pumps must be cleaned and disinfected prior to refilling. Resource: Handwashing posters (child and adult).
 - Resource: How to Wash Your Hands fact sheet



Toys and play

- Ensuring all toys (including outdoor toys and sporting equipment) used at summer day
 camps are made of material that can be cleaned and disinfected (e.g. avoid plush or stuffed
 toys, playdoh, cardboard, unfinished wood, pasta and nature-based toys including sticks,
 acorns, sand, etc.) or are single-use and disposed of at the end of the day;
- Minimizing the sharing and frequency of touching of objects, toys, equipment and surfaces, and other personal items;
- Increase the frequency (minimum of twice daily) of cleaning and disinfecting objects, toys, and frequently touched surfaces (including play surfaces and outdoor toys)
 - Cleaning and disinfecting of toys must be done in between all activities
 - Ensure toys are cleaned prior to disinfection or a one step cleaning and disinfection product is used

Outdoor play

- Consider staggering outdoor play times for different cohorts to meet the physical distancing requirements.
- During play time, staff must remain vigilant in reminding camp participants to not touch their face.
- After outdoor play time, ensure camp participants thoroughly wash their hands.
- Use of water tables, sensory bins and sandboxes continues to be prohibited.
- Where possible, each cohort should have designated toys and equipment (e.g., balls, loose equipment) or clean and disinfect equipment between cohort uses.
- If play structures are to be used by more than one group, the structures can only be used by one cohort at a time and must be cleaned and disinfected before and after use by each cohort.
- Shared spaces and structures that cannot be cleaned and disinfected between cohorts should not be used.

Physical distancing

Encourage more physical space between camp participants by:

- Spreading camp participants out into different areas
- Staggering, or alternating, lunchtime and outdoor playtime to reduce number of individuals in lunch area
- Incorporating more individual activities or activities that encourage more space between camp participants
- Offering increased outdoor play



 Groupings of camp participants (i.e. separate classes) must remain separate from other groupings within the day camp

Limiting direct contact between camp participants and staff:

Avoid getting close to faces of all camp participants, where possible

Distancing between staff

- Staff should respect the 2-meter recommendations from the Province. Staff should not gather for lunch, break or other activities.
- Staff should not carpool with other staff.

Distancing during pick up and drop off

- Pick-up and drop-off of camp participants should happen outside the program setting unless
 it is determined that there is a need for the parent/guardian to enter the setting.
- Stagger pick up and drop off to respect social distancing as much as possible
- Pick-up and drop-off procedures should support physical distancing and cohorting using strategies such as, but not limited to: avoiding group transportation, separate cohort entrances, having one designated parent/guardian pick-up and drop-off each camp participant, staggering entry, or limiting the numbers of people in entry areas.

Food

If meals or snacks are provided by the program or brought by the camp participant:

- Cease activities involving participation of camp participants in food preparation
- Ensure tables, or areas where meals/snacks will be consumed, are cleaned and disinfected prior to use and/or as often as necessary to maintain them in a clean and sanitary condition.
- Consider staggering snack and lunch time so you can accommodate smaller groups with more space.
- Ensure camp participants and staff perform proper hand hygiene before and after eating;
- Ensure each camp participant has their own drink bottle that is labeled, kept with them during the day, and not shared;
- Fill water bottles rather than drink directly from the mouthpiece of water fountains;
- Ensure each camp participant has their own individual meal or snack;
- There should be no common food items (e.g., salt and pepper shakers, condiment bottles).
- Reinforce "no food sharing" policies;
- Physical distancing should be maintained while eating



Washrooms

- Day camps must have adequate washroom facilities to allow:
 - One dedicated washroom for staff
 - Separate washrooms for male and female participants with 2 washroom stalls/urinals and a minimum of 2 sinks
 - One of the washrooms is to be accessible.
 - Washrooms in change rooms may be used with staff supervision, if they have a direct entrance to another area of the facility, such as a pool or gym
- Plans should be made to prevent mixing of cohorts in washrooms/ changerooms and to frequently clean and disinfect shared surfaces in washrooms/changerooms
- Increased frequency of cleaning schedule for toilets, toilet seats, handwashing sinks, countertop and fixtures.
 - Resource: <u>City of Toronto: Community Recreation Post Pandemic Operational</u>
 Guideline CampTO

General guidelines

- Wash your hands often with soap and water or alcohol-based hand sanitizer.
- Sneeze and cough into your sleeve.
- Avoid touching your eyes, nose or mouth.
- Avoid contact with people who are sick.
- Do not go to work if you are experiencing symptom(s).

L. Occupational Health & Safety

- Employers must have written measures and procedures for staff safety, including measures and procedures for infection prevention and control. Detailed guidelines for COVID-19 are available on the Ministry of Health COVID-19 website.
- If a staff member is diagnosed with COVID-19, the staff member must remain off work for 14 days following symptom onset and until they are "resolved" in accordance with the current COVID-19 Quick Reference Public Health Guidance on Testing and Clearance.
- If a staff member is a close contact of an individual diagnosed with COVID-19, the staff member must remain off work for 14 days from last exposure.
- Staff members should consult with their Employee Health/Occupational Health and Safety department to confirm return to work.
- If the staff member's illness is determined to be work-related, in accordance with the
 <u>Occupational Health and Safety Act</u> (OHSA)Act and its regulations, the employer must
 provide a written notice within four days of being advised that a staff member has an
 occupational illness, including an occupationally-acquired infection, or if a claim has been



made to the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board (WSIB) by or on behalf of the staff member with respect to an occupational illness, including an occupational infection, to the:

- a) Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills development;
- b) Joint health and safety committee (or health and safety representative); and
- c) Trade union, if any.
- Any instances of occupationally acquired infection shall be reported to WSIB within 72 hours of receiving notification of said illness.

Additional resources, provided by the Public Services Health and Safety Association, include:

COVID-19: Precautions when working in day camps

COVID-19 Wellington-Dufferin-Guelph Public Health Call Centre

1-800-265-7293 ext. 7006 www.wdgpublichealth.ca/coronavirus